Victor Lund

From: Breanna Archer

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Victor Lund

Subject: Rice Lake Rd Corridor Project Development Opportunities 5/11/2023 Meeting
Hi Vic,

Here are the extra notes | got from the meeting below. When you were going through the word document | didn’t really
take much else since you were a rockstar and got it all @

Attendee List:

Suzanne Herstad, Mayor, City of Rice Lake
Toni Blomdahl, Clerk, City of Rice Lake

John Kelley, Planner, City of Duluth

Anja Hogan, St. Louis County Land & Minerals
Stacy Caldwell Melcher, St. Louis County Land & Minerals
Brea Archer, St. Louis County Public Works
Steve Krasaway, St. Louis County Public Works
Matt Hemmila, St. Louis County Public Works
Robin Caufman - Bolton Menk

Vic Lund, St. Louis County Public Works

Homework:
Finalize the Map

Stakeholder Group Meetings
1st wave - July/August
Listening to see what they want (without telling them what we are planning)
2nd wave - Sept
Share our ideas/merge their ideas
3rd wave - October

PMT - meet 2 more times before stakeholder engagements
Next Meeting

Focus on engagement meetings
Online engagement before July meeting (getting them aware) -

Stacy made a comment about updating contact info: Kevin Comnick's number is (218) 590-6473

Information Specialist Il

St. Louis County Public Works
4787 Midway Road

Duluth, MN 55811
218-625-3805
archerb@stlouiscountymn.gov




